

1 H.759

2 Introduced by Committee on Ways and Means

3 Date:

4 Subject: Taxation; fees; executive branch

5 Statement of purpose: This bill proposes to adjust executive branch fees.

6 An act relating to executive branch fees

7 It is hereby enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Vermont:

8 \* \* \* Department of Public Safety \* \* \*

9 \* \* \* Fire prevention and building code fees \* \* \*

10 Sec. 1. 20 V.S.A. § 2731(c) is amended to read:

11 (c) The following fire prevention and building code fees are established:

12 (1) The permit application fee for a construction plan approval shall be:

13 ~~(A) based on \$4.50 per each \$1,000.00 of the total valuation of the~~  
14 ~~construction work proposed to be done for renovation to buildings constructed~~  
15 ~~before 1983, but in no event shall the permit application fee exceed~~  
16 ~~\$135,000.00;~~

17 ~~(B)~~ based on \$5.50 per each \$1,000.00 of the total valuation of the  
18 construction work proposed to be done for all ~~other~~ buildings, but in no event  
19 shall the permit application fee exceed ~~\$135,000.00~~ \$185,000.00 nor be less  
20 than \$50.00.

1           (2) When an inspection is required due to the change in use or  
2 ownership of a public building, the fee shall be ~~\$25.00~~ \$125.00.

3           (3) The proof of inspection fee for fire suppression, alarm, detection,  
4 and any other fire protection systems shall be ~~\$10.00~~ \$30.00.

5           (4) Three-year initial certificate of fitness and renewal fees for  
6 individuals performing activities related to fire or life safety established under  
7 subsection (a) of this section shall be:

8                   (A) Water-based fire protection system design:

9                           (i) Initial certification: \$150.00.

10                           (ii) Renewal: \$50.00.

11                   (B) Water-based fire protection system installation, maintenance,  
12 repair, and testing:

13                           (i) Initial certification: \$115.00.

14                           (ii) Renewal: \$50.00.

15                   (C) Gas appliance installation, inspection, and service, \$60.00.

16                   (D) Oil burning equipment installation, inspection, and service,  
17 \$60.00.

18                   (E) Fire alarm system inspection and testing, \$90.00.

19                   (F) Limited oil burning equipment installation, inspection, and  
20 service, \$60.00.

1                   (G) Domestic water-based fire protection system installation,  
2 maintenance, repair, and testing:

3                   (i) Initial certification: \$60.00.

4                   (ii) Renewal: \$20.00.

5                   (H) Fixed fire extinguishing system design, installation, inspection,  
6 servicing, and recharging:

7                   (i) Initial certification: \$60.00.

8                   (ii) Renewal: \$20.00.

9                   (I) Emergency generator installation, maintenance, repair, and  
10 testing, \$30.00;

11                   (J) Chimney and solid fuel burning appliance cleaning, maintenance,  
12 and evaluation, \$30.00.

13                   Sec. 2. 20 V.S.A. § 2738 is amended to read:

14                   § 2738. FIRE SAFETY PREVENTION AND BUILDING INSPECTION

15                   SPECIAL FUND

16                   (a) The fire ~~safety~~ prevention and building inspection special fund revenues  
17 shall be from the following sources:

18                   (1) fees relating to construction and inspection of public building and  
19 fire prevention inspections under section 2731 of this title;

20                   (2) fees relating to boilers and pressure vessels under section 2883 of  
21 this title; ~~and~~



1 shall be recertified every three years. For the certification or recertification of  
2 each brand style, the fee shall be \$1,000.00.

3 \* \* \* Boiler inspection \* \* \*

4 Sec. 4. 20 V.S.A. §§ 2883 and 2884 are amended to read:

5 § 2883. ~~INSPECTIONS BY INSURANCE COMPANIES~~ BOILER

6 INSPECTIONS

7 The commissioner has authority to obtain specific information from ~~boiler~~  
8 ~~insurance companies, boiler inspectors~~ on forms ~~furnished by them~~, which  
9 shall first be approved by the commissioner. The commissioner may authorize  
10 qualified inspectors ~~in the employ of insurance companies~~ to conduct  
11 inspections ~~under his or her control and~~ under such rules as the commissioner  
12 may prescribe. In case the inspection is made by such an inspector, no fee  
13 shall be charged, except a process fee of ~~\$20.00~~ \$30.00 for issuance of an  
14 operating certificate. The fee for a person requesting a three-year authorization  
15 to conduct inspections shall be \$150.00. A licensed boiler inspector shall carry  
16 liability insurance in an amount determined by the department.

17 § 2884. QUALIFICATIONS OF INSPECTORS

18 All boiler inspectors, ~~employed by the state and insurance companies~~, shall  
19 have passed the examination required by the National Board of Boiler and  
20 Pressure Vessel Inspectors, and hold annual certification from such board.



1 (I) Fire alarm main panel and annunciator panels—\$50.00 each.

2 (J) Fire pumps—\$50.00.

3 (5) Reinspection fee. For each reinspection for code violations, there  
4 will be a fee of ~~\$35.00~~ \$125.00.

5 \* \* \* Electrician license fees \* \* \*

6 Sec. 6. 26 V.S.A. § 905 is amended to read:

7 § 905. APPLICATION; EXAMINATIONS AND FEES

8 \* \* \*

9 (d)(1) Three-year electrical license fees shall be:

10 For a masters license (initial and renewal) ~~\$120.00~~ \$150.00;

11 For a journeyman's license (initial and renewal) ~~\$ 90.00~~ \$115.00;

12 For a type-S journeyman's license (initial and  
13 renewal) per field ~~\$ 90.00~~ \$115.00;

14 (2) A fee established under this subsection for a license initially  
15 obtained under section 906 of this title shall not be less than the fee charged for  
16 the same license by the reciprocal state.

17 ~~For~~

18 (e) The fee for a certificate for framing shall be: \$ 10.00.

19 (f) If a license is allowed to lapse, it may be renewed within one year of its  
20 expiration date by the payment of \$25.00 in addition to the renewal fee.

1       ~~(f)~~(g) The fee for replacement of a lost or damaged license shall be;  
2       \$20.00.

3                               \* \* \* Plumbing work notice fees \* \* \*

4       Sec. 7. 26 V.S.A. § 2175(a) is amended to read:

5       (a) Work in installations subject to the rules of the board shall not  
6       commence until a work notice has been received and validated by the  
7       department of public safety. The following schedule of work notice fees shall  
8       be paid to the commissioner or a designated representative prior to the  
9       validation of a work notice.

10       (1) For all plumbing work, identified as a priority for inspection and  
11       review under subsection 2173(b) of this title, the fee shall be:

12               (A) ~~\$7.00~~ \$10.00 for each plumbing fixture described as a washing  
13       machine, dishwasher, grease trap, oil interceptor, sand interceptor, sewage  
14       ejector pump, water closet, urinal, bidet, disposal, drinking fountain, water  
15       cooler, lavatory, bathtub, shower, sink, hose bib, floor drain, or similar device.  
16       The total shall not be less than ~~\$20.00~~ \$50.00.

17               (B) ~~\$10.00~~ \$15.00 for each plumbing fixture described as a water  
18       heater, hydronic heating unit, domestic hot water coil, or water treatment  
19       device.

20       (2) For all plumbing work, not identified as a priority for inspection and  
21       review under subsection 2173(b) of this title, the fee shall be:



1                   \* \* \* Agency of Agriculture, Food and Markets \* \* \*

2                   \* \* \* Commercial feed registration \* \* \*

3       Sec. 10. 6 V.S.A. § 324(b) is amended to read:

4           (b) No person shall distribute in this state a commercial feed that has not  
5       been registered pursuant to the provisions of this chapter. Application shall be  
6       in a form and manner to be prescribed by rule of the secretary. The application  
7       for registration of a commercial feed shall be accompanied by a registration fee  
8       of ~~\$70.00~~ \$75.00 per product. The registration fees, along with any surcharges  
9       collected under subsection (c) of this section, shall be deposited in the special  
10      fund created by subsection 364(e) of this title. Funds deposited in this account  
11      shall be restricted to implementing and administering the provisions of this ~~title~~  
12      chapter and any other provisions of the law relating to fertilizer, lime, or seeds.  
13      The funds may be used to implement and administer provisions of this title  
14      other than this chapter only if the secretary requests and receives the approval  
15      of the emergency board. If the secretary so requests, the application for  
16      registration shall be accompanied by a label or other printed matter describing  
17      the product.

18      Sec. 11. 6 V.S.A. § 918(b) is amended to read:

19           (b) The registrant shall pay an annual fee of ~~\$92.00~~ \$100.00 for each  
20      product registered, and that amount shall be deposited in the special fund  
21      created in section 929 of this title, of which \$5.00 from each product

1 registration shall be used for an educational program related to the proper  
2 purchase, application, and disposal of household pesticides, and \$5.00 from  
3 each product registration shall be used to collect and dispose of obsolete and  
4 unwanted pesticides. The annual registration year shall be from December 1 to  
5 November 30 of the following year.

6 \* \* \* Pesticide dealer license\* \* \*

7 Sec. 12. 6 V.S.A. § 1112(a) is amended to read:

8 (a) The secretary may adopt regulations requiring persons selling Class A  
9 and B pesticides to be licensed under this chapter. In addition, the secretary  
10 may adopt regulations requiring companies which hire applicators or conduct  
11 pesticide applications to be licensed, and applicators who use pesticides to be  
12 certified under this chapter. The secretary may establish reasonable  
13 requirements for obtaining licenses and certificates. The fees for dealers,  
14 licensed companies and applicator certificates under this chapter shall be as  
15 follows:

16 (1) Class A Dealer License-~~\$25.00~~ \$30.00;

17 (2) Class B Dealer License-~~\$25.00~~ \$30.00;

18 (3) Pesticide Company License-~~\$50.00~~ \$60.00;

19 (4) Commercial and Noncommercial Applicator Certification fee-\$25.00  
20 per category or subcategory with a maximum of \$100.00;

1           (5) Second and third time examination fee for dealer licenses and  
2 applicator certification-\$25.00.

3                           \* \* \* Bison and cervidae meat inspections \* \* \*

4           Sec. 13. 6 V.S.A. § 3305(15) is amended to read:

5           (15) establish by rule the method for providing voluntary inspection, and  
6 withdrawal of inspection, of exotic animals, wild game, red deer, and cervidae.

7           These rules may also provide for the inspection of meat and meat food

8 products derived from those animals. The secretary shall provide voluntary

9 inspection of bison; and cervidae, and ratite produced in Vermont, including

10 the inspection of meat and meat food products processed in Vermont derived

11 from bison; and cervidae, and ratite, for which wherever produced. For such

12 inspection the secretary shall charge a fee of ~~\$5.00 per hour.~~ ~~The secretary~~

13 ~~shall charge \$20.00 per hour per inspection of meat and meat food products~~

14 ~~processed in Vermont but derived from bison, cervidae, and ratite produced~~

15 ~~outside Vermont~~ equal to the rate for reimbursable inspection services

16 provided under the Vermont meat and poultry inspection program;

17                           \* \* \* Meat cutting vendors \* \* \*

18           Sec. 14. 6 V.S.A. § 3306(d) is amended to read:

19           (d) The annual fee for a license for a retail vendor is \$15.00 ~~and~~ for

20 vendors without meat cutting operations, \$30.00 for vendors with meat cutting

21 space of less than 300 square feet or meat display space of less than 20 linear

1 feet, and \$60.00 for vendors with 300 or more square feet of meat cutting  
2 space and 20 or more linear feet of meat display space. Fees collected under  
3 this section shall be deposited in a special fund managed pursuant to  
4 subchapter 5 of chapter 7 of Title 32, and shall be available to the agency to  
5 offset the cost of administering chapter 204 of this title. For all other plants,  
6 establishments, and related businesses listed under subsection (a) of this  
7 section, the annual license fee shall be \$50.00. All licenses issued under this  
8 section shall take effect January 1 and expire on December 31 of the same  
9 year.

10 \* \* \* Dealers of weighing and measuring devices \* \* \*

11 Sec. 15. 9 V.S.A. § 2721 is amended to read:

12 § 2721. LICENSED PUBLIC WEIGHMASTER-LICENSE

13 Any person, who is 18 years of age or older, wishing to be a licensed public  
14 weighmaster shall apply to the secretary upon forms provided by the agency,  
15 and remit a fee of ~~\$12.00~~ \$15.00. Upon approval, the secretary shall issue to  
16 the applicant a license certificate which shall expire on June 30 unless sooner  
17 suspended or revoked under section 2723 of this title. Renewal applications  
18 shall be in such form as the secretary shall prescribe.

19 Sec. 16. 9 V.S.A. § 2725(a) is amended to read:

20 (a) Any person wishing to be registered as a dealer or service person shall  
21 apply to the secretary upon forms provided by the agency and each application

1 shall be accompanied by a fee of ~~\$25.00~~ \$50.00. Upon approval, the secretary  
2 shall issue to the applicant a registration certificate which shall expire on June  
3 30th unless sooner suspended or revoked under section 2726 of this title. Any  
4 service person who applies for such a registration certificate must have  
5 obtained a hand seal which has a number registered with the secretary. Any  
6 service person who has been granted a registration certificate shall, with such  
7 hand seal, seal all meters with a lead and wire seal at such time as he or she  
8 installs, repairs, or adjusts said meters.

9 \* \* \* License to operate weighing and measuring devices \* \* \*

10 Sec. 17. 9 V.S.A. § 2730(f)(1) is amended to read:

11 (f)(1) The secretary shall charge, per unit, the following annual license  
12 fees:

13 (A) Retail motor fuel dispenser meter: \$15.00.

14 (B) Vehicle tank meter: \$50.00.

15 (C) Scales: \$10.00.

16 (D) Vehicle and heavy duty scales: \$150.00.

17 (E) Taxi meter: \$10.00.

18 (F) Meter: \$5.00.

19 (G) Bulk plant meter: \$100.00.

20 (H) Truck mounted propane meter: \$150.00.

21 (I) Hopper scales: ~~\$75.00~~ \$100.00.

1 (J) Propane fill station: \$50.00.

2 (K) Medium duty scales:

3 portable platform scales: \$10.00.

4 all others: \$30.00.

5 \* \* \* Point-of-sale laser scanning licenses \* \* \*

6 Sec. 18. 9 V.S.A. § 2643 is amended to read:

7 § 2643. LICENSES; INSPECTIONS; PENALTIES

8 (a) No person shall operate a retail point-of-sale laser scanning check-out  
9 system without first obtaining a license from the secretary.

10 (1) The secretary may issue a license without first testing the accuracy  
11 and use of the point-of-sale laser scanning check-out system pursuant to  
12 subsection (b) of this section.

13 (2) The annual license fee shall be \$12.50 per individual point-of-sale  
14 scanning point within a store. All single retail units that have fewer than four  
15 scanning points shall be exempt from this fee.

16 (b) The secretary shall, from time to time, test the accuracy and use of laser  
17 scanning and other computer assisted check-out systems in stores. The  
18 secretary shall compare the programmed computer price with the item price of  
19 any consumer commodity offered by a store. The store shall provide access to  
20 the computer as is necessary to allow the secretary to conduct the accuracy  
21 test.

1       ~~(b)~~(1) If, upon review, the programmed price of a commodity exceeds the  
2 price printed on or the advertised price of the commodity, the store may be  
3 subject to license denial, revocation, suspension or the following  
4 administrative penalties: \$15.00 per violation identified in more than two  
5 percent but less than four percent of the commodities reviewed, rounded to the  
6 nearest whole number, \$20.00 per violation in the next two percent reviewed,  
7 \$50.00 per violation in the next two percent and \$100.00 for each additional  
8 violation. In no event, however, shall the total amount of penalty for the  
9 review exceed \$1,000.00.

10       ~~(e)~~(2) If a subsequent review within 12 months reveals further violations,  
11 the total amount of penalty due may be multiplied by the number of violations  
12 discovered.

13                   \* \* \*Department of Banking, Insurance, Securities,  
14                   and Health Care Administration \* \* \*

15       Sec. 19. 8 V.S.A. § 2208a is added to read:

16       § 2208a. MORTGAGE LOAN ORIGINATOR CHANGE OF EMPLOYER  
17                   OR SPONSOR

18       (a) No mortgage loan originator may be employed, supervised, and  
19       sponsored by more than one licensed lender or licensed mortgage broker  
20       operating in this state. Alternatively, a mortgage loan originator may be an

1 individual sole proprietor who is also licensed as a lender or mortgage broker  
2 in this state.

3 (b) A mortgage loan originator shall notify the commissioner and update its  
4 status on the National Mortgage Licensing System and Registry within 15 days  
5 of any change in the employer and sponsor of the mortgage loan originator  
6 subsequent to the initial employer and sponsor. A fee of \$50.00 payable to the  
7 commissioner shall accompany notice of such change of employer and  
8 sponsor.

9 \* \* \* Money transmission services; licensees \* \* \*

10 Sec. 20. 8 V.S.A. § 2506 is amended to read:

11 § 2506. APPLICATION FOR LICENSE

12 \* \* \*

13 (b) A person applying for a license under this subchapter shall do so in a  
14 form and in a medium prescribed by the commissioner. The application shall  
15 state or contain:

16 \* \* \*

17 (4) a list of the applicant's proposed authorized delegates, and the  
18 locations in this state and outside this state where the applicant and its  
19 authorized delegates propose to engage in money transmission or provide other  
20 money services to Vermont customers;

21 \* \* \*

1 (d) A nonrefundable application fee of \$1,000.00 ~~and~~, a license fee of  
2 \$500.00 for the applicant, and a license fee of \$25.00 for each authorized  
3 delegate location shall accompany an application for a license under this  
4 subchapter. The license fee shall be refunded if the application is denied.

5 \* \* \*

6 Sec. 21. 8 V.S.A. § 2509 is amended to read:

7 § 2509. RENEWAL OF LICENSE ~~AND~~, ANNUAL REPORT, AND  
8 ANNUAL ASSESSMENT

9 (a) A licensee under this subchapter shall pay an annual license renewal fee  
10 of \$500.00, plus an annual renewal fee of \$25.00 for each authorized delegate  
11 location, provided that the total renewal fee for all authorized delegate  
12 locations shall not exceed \$3,500.00, no later than December 1 for the next  
13 succeeding calendar year.

14 (b) A licensee under this subchapter shall submit an annual report, on or  
15 before April 1 for the preceding calendar year, in a form and in a medium  
16 prescribed by the commissioner. The annual report shall state or contain:

17 \* \* \*

18 (6) a list of all authorized delegates;

19 (7) a list of the locations in this state and outside this state where the  
20 licensee or an authorized delegate of the licensee engages in money  
21 transmission or provides other money services to Vermont customers; and

1           ~~(7)~~(8) any other information the commissioner may require.

2           (c) On or before April 1 of each year, the licensee shall pay the department  
3 an annual assessment equal to \$0.0001 per dollar volume of money services  
4 activity performed for or sold or issued to Vermont customers for the most  
5 recent year ending December 31, which assessment shall not be less than  
6 \$100.00 and shall not be greater than \$15,000.00.

7           (d) If a licensee does not file an annual report on or before April 1, pay its  
8 annual assessment on or before April 1, or pay its renewal fee by December 1,  
9 or within any extension of time granted by the commissioner, the  
10 commissioner shall send the licensee a notice of suspension. The licensee's  
11 license shall be suspended 10 calendar days after the commissioner sends the  
12 notice of suspension. The licensee has 20 days after its license is suspended in  
13 which to file an annual report, pay its annual assessment, or pay the renewal  
14 fee, plus \$100.00 for each day after suspension that the commissioner does not  
15 receive the annual report, the annual assessment, or the renewal fee. The  
16 commissioner for good cause may grant an extension of the due date of the  
17 annual report or the renewal date.

18           ~~(d)~~(e) The commissioner may require more frequent reports from any  
19 licensee for the purpose of determining the adequacy of the licensee's security.

1 Sec. 22. 8 V.S.A. § 2525(h) is added to read:

2 (h) A person may not be an authorized delegate of another authorized  
3 delegate. An authorized delegate must enter into a contract directly with a  
4 licensee.

5 Sec. 23. 8 V.S.A. § 2532(b) is amended to read:

6 (b) A licensee shall ~~file with~~ notify the commissioner in writing within ~~60~~  
7 30 days of any change in the list of ~~authorized delegates, executive officers,~~  
8 managers, directors, individuals in control, or responsible individuals, ~~or~~  
9 ~~locations in this state where the licensee or an authorized delegate of the~~  
10 ~~licensee provides money services, including limited stations and mobile~~  
11 ~~locations. Such notice shall state the name and street address of each~~  
12 ~~authorized delegate or of each location removed or added to the licensee's list.~~  
13 ~~Upon any such change, the licensee shall provide sufficient evidence that it is~~  
14 ~~in compliance with section 2507 of this title.~~

15 Sec. 24. 8 V.S.A. § 2532a is added to read:

16 § 2532a. CHANGE OF AUTHORIZED DELEGATES; CHANGE OF  
17 LOCATION

18 A licensee shall notify the commissioner in writing within 30 days of any  
19 change in the list of authorized delegates or locations in this state or outside  
20 this state where the licensee or an authorized delegate of the licensee provides  
21 money services for Vermont customers, including limited stations and mobile

1 locations. Such notice shall state the name and street address of each  
2 authorized delegate or of each location removed or added to the licensee's list.  
3 Upon any such change, the licensee shall provide sufficient evidence that it is  
4 in compliance with section 2507 of this title. The licensee shall submit with  
5 the notice a nonrefundable fee of \$25.00 for each new authorized delegate  
6 location and for each change in location. There is no fee to remove authorized  
7 delegates or to remove locations.

8 \* \* \* Captive insurance fees \* \* \*

9 Sec. 25. 8 V.S.A. § 6002(d) is amended to read:

10 (d) Each captive insurance company shall pay to the commissioner a  
11 nonrefundable fee of ~~\$200.00~~ \$500.00 for examining, investigating, and  
12 processing its application for license, and for issuing same, and the  
13 commissioner is authorized to retain legal, financial, and examination services  
14 from outside the department, the reasonable cost of which may be charged  
15 against the applicant. The provisions of section 3576 of this title shall apply to  
16 examinations, investigations, and processing conducted under the authority of  
17 this section. In addition, each captive insurance company shall pay a license  
18 ~~fee for the year of registration and a renewal fee for each year thereafter of~~  
19 ~~\$300.00~~ \$500.00.

1                                   \* \* \* Department of Health \* \* \*

2                                   \* \* \* Hospital license fees \* \* \*

3       Sec. 26. 18 V.S.A. § 1904(b) is amended to read:

4       (b) ~~License~~ Annual license fees.

5               (1) Base fee of \$7,667.00 ~~in calendar years 2007, 2008, 2009, and 2010.~~

6               (2) Per-bed fee of \$25.00 ~~in calendar years 2007, 2008, 2009, and 2010.~~

7               (3) The base fee for applicants presenting evidence of current

8       accreditation by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Health Care

9       Organizations shall be reduced by \$2,750.00 ~~in calendar years 2007, 2008,~~  
10       ~~2009, and 2010.~~

11                                  \* \* \* X-ray equipment fees \* \* \*

12       Sec. 27. 18 V.S.A. § 1652(e) is amended to read:

13       (e) Applicants for registration of X-ray equipment shall pay ~~a triannual~~ an  
14       annual registration fee of ~~\$300.00~~ \$30.00 per piece of equipment.

15                                  \* \* \* Department of Labor \* \* \*

16                                  \* \* \* Workers' compensation fund \* \* \*

17       Sec. 28. 21 V.S.A. § 711(a) is amended to read:

18       (a) A workers' compensation administration fund is created pursuant to  
19       subchapter 5 of chapter 7 of Title 32 to be expended by the commissioner for  
20       the administration of the worker's compensation and occupational disease  
21       programs. The fund shall consist of contributions from employers made at a

1 rate of ~~0.96~~ 1.37 percent of the direct calendar year premium for workers'  
2 compensation insurance, one percent of self-insured workers' compensation  
3 losses, and one percent of worker's compensation losses of corporations  
4 approved under ~~the chapter 9 of this title~~ chapter. Disbursements from the  
5 fund shall be on warrants drawn by the commissioner of finance and  
6 management in anticipation of receipts authorized by this section.

7 \* \* \* Department of Fish and Wildlife \* \* \*

8 \* \* \* Hunting and fishing licenses \* \* \*

9 Sec. 29. 10 V.S.A. § 4255(a) and (b) are amended to read:

10 (a) Vermont residents may apply for licenses on forms provided by the  
11 commissioner. Fees for each license shall be:

12	(1) Fishing license	<del>\$20.00</del>	<u>\$22.00</u>
13	(2) Hunting license	<del>\$20.00</del>	<u>\$22.00</u>
14	(3) Combination hunting and fishing license	<del>\$32.00</del>	<u>\$35.00</u>
15	(4) Big game licenses (all require a hunting license)		
16	(A) archery license	<del>\$17.00</del>	<u>\$20.00</u>
17	(B) muzzle loader license	<del>\$17.00</del>	<u>\$20.00</u>
18	(C) turkey license	<del>\$17.00</del>	<u>\$20.00</u>
19	(D) second muzzle loader license	\$17.00	
20	(E) second archery license	\$17.00	
21	(F) moose license	\$100.00	

1	(5) Trapping license	\$20.00	
2	(6) Hunting license for persons under 18 years		
3	of age	\$8.00	
4	(7) Trapping license for persons under 18 years		
5	of age	\$10.00	
6	(8) Fishing license for persons aged 15 through 17	\$8.00	
7	(9) Super sport license	\$150.00	
8	(10) Three-day fishing license	\$10.00	
9	(11) Combination hunting and fishing license for		
10	persons under 18 years of age	\$12.00	
11	(b) Nonresidents may apply for licenses on forms provided by the		
12	commissioner. Fees for each license shall be:		
13	(1) Fishing license	<del>\$41.00</del>	<u>\$45.00</u>
14	(2) One-day fishing license	<del>\$15.00</del>	<u>\$20.00</u>
15	(3) [Deleted.]		
16	(4) Hunting license	<del>\$90.00</del>	<u>\$100.00</u>
17	(5) Combination hunting and fishing license	<del>\$120.00</del>	<u>\$130.00</u>
18	(6) Big game licenses (all require a hunting license)		
19	(A) archery license	<del>\$25.00</del>	<u>\$35.00</u>
20	(B) muzzle loader license	<del>\$25.00</del>	<u>\$40.00</u>
21	(C) turkey license	<del>\$25.00</del>	<u>\$35.00</u>

1	(D) second muzzle loader license	\$25.00	
2	(E) second archery license	\$25.00	
3	(F) moose license	\$350.00	
4	(7) Small game licenses		
5	(A) all season	<del>\$40.00</del>	<u>\$50.00</u>
6	(B) [Deleted.]		
7	(8) Trapping license	\$300.00	
8	(9) Hunting licenses for persons under 18 years		
9	of age	\$25.00	
10	(10) Three-day fishing license	<del>\$20.00</del>	<u>\$22.00</u>
11	(11) Seven-day fishing license	\$30.00	
12	(12) Archery-only license (does not require		
13	hunting license)	<del>\$60.00</del>	<u>\$75.00</u>
14	(13) Fishing license for persons aged 15		
15	through 17	\$15.00	
16	(14) Super sport license	\$250.00	
17	(15) Combination hunting and fishing license for		
18	persons under 18 years of age	\$30.00	



1 the final permit, notwithstanding the provisions of subsection (i) of this  
2 section. The base fee schedule and the supplementary fee schedule are  
3 applicable to all applications on which the secretary makes a final decision on  
4 or after the date on which this section is operative.

5 (i) Base fee schedule

6 (I) Application for permit to construct or modify source

7 (aa) Major stationary source \$~~11,500.00~~ \$12,500.00

8 (bb) Nonmajor stationary source \$~~750.00~~ \$1,000.00

9 ~~(cc) Indirect source \$4,000.00~~

10 (II) Amendments

11 ~~(aa) Change in business name, division name~~

12 or plant name; mailing address; or

13 company stack designation; or other

14 administrative amendments \$100.00

15 ~~(bb) Technical amendments \$500.00~~

16 (ii) Supplementary fee schedule for nonmajor

17 stationary sources

18 (I) Engineering review \$~~1,460.00~~ \$1,750.00

19 (II) Air quality impact analysis

20 ~~(aa) Review screening modeling \$600.00~~

21 ~~(bb) Review refined modeling \$1,170.00~~ \$1,250.00

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21

\* \* \*

(B) Any person required to register an air contaminant source under subsection 555(c) of Title 10 shall submit an annual registration fee in accordance with the following registration fee schedule, where the sum of a source's emissions of the following air contaminants is greater than five tons per year: sulfur dioxide, particulate matter, carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, and hydrocarbons:

Registration: ~~\$0.021~~ \$0.024 per pound of emissions of any of these contaminants. Where the sum of a source's emission of these contaminants is greater than ten tons per year:

Base registration fee ~~\$924.00~~ \$1,000.00; and ~~\$0.021~~ \$0.024 per pound of emissions of any of these contaminants.

(2) For discharge permits issued under 10 V.S.A. chapter 47 and orders issued under 10 V.S.A. § 1272, an administrative processing fee of \$100.00 shall be paid at the time of application for a discharge permit in addition to any application review fee and any annual operating fee, except for permit applications under subdivisions (2)(A)(iii)(III) ~~and~~, (IV), and (V) of this subsection:

(A) Application review fee,

(i) Municipal, industrial,

noncontact cooling water

1 and thermal discharges.

2 \* \* \*

3 (iii) Stormwater discharges.

4 (I) Individual operating permit ~~\$300.00~~ \$360.00 per acre

5 or application to operate impervious area;

6 under general operating minimum ~~\$150.00~~ \$180.00

7 permit for collected per application.

8 stormwater runoff

9 which is discharged to

10 Class B waters: original

11 application; amendment

12 for increased flows;

13 amendment for change

14 in treatment process.

15 \* \* \*

16 (III) Individual permit or application

17 to operate under general permit for

18 construction activities; original

19 application; amendment for increased

20 acreage.

- 1 (aa) Projects with low risk ~~\$30.00~~ \$36.00 per project;  
2 to waters of the state. original application.
- 3 (bb) Projects with moderate ~~\$250.00~~ \$300.00 per  
4 risk to waters of the state. project; original  
5 application.
- 6 (cc) Projects that require ~~\$500.00~~ \$600.00 per  
7 an individual permit. project; original  
8 application.
- 9 (IV) Individual permit or ~~\$150.00~~ \$180.00 per  
10 application to operate under facility.  
11 under general permit  
12 for stormwater runoff  
13 associated with industrial  
14 activities with specified  
15 SIC codes; original  
16 application; amendment  
17 for change in activities.
- 18 (V) Individual permit or \$1,000.00 per system  
19 application to operate  
20 under general permit  
21 for stormwater runoff







- 1 (C) For source permit applications ~~for community~~;
- 2 (i) Community water systems: \$615.00 per source.
- 3 (ii) Transient noncommunity: \$250.00 per source.
- 4 (iii) Nontransient, noncommunity: \$500.00 per source.
- 5 (iv) Amendments: \$110.00 per application.

6 (D) For public water supplies and bottled water facilities, annually:

7 \* \* \*

- 8 (iv) Bottled water: ~~\$550.00~~ \$900.00 per
- 9 permitted facility.

10 \* \* \*

11 (F) ~~For permit applications for interim groundwater withdrawal~~

12 ~~permits: \$960.00 per facility. Amendments \$110.00 per application. For~~

13 facilities permitted to withdraw groundwater pursuant to 10 V.S.A. § 1418:

14 \$1,500.00 annually per facility.

15 (10) For management of lakes and ponds permits issued under

16 29 V.S.A. chapter 11:

17 (A) Nonstructural erosion control: \$155.00 per application.

18 (B) Structural erosion control: ~~\$155.00~~ \$250.00 per

19 application.

20 (C) All other encroachments: ~~\$155.00~~ \$300.00 per

21 application plus







1 subdivision and the costs incurred in recording any permit or permit  
2 amendment in the land records. In addition, applicants shall be subject to the  
3 following fees for the purpose of compensating the state of Vermont for the  
4 direct and indirect costs incurred with respect to the administration of the Act  
5 250 program:

6 (1) For projects involving construction, ~~\$4.75~~ \$5.40 for each \$1,000.00  
7 of the first \$15,000,000.00 of construction costs, and ~~\$2.25~~ \$2.50 for each  
8 \$1,000.00 of construction costs above \$15,000,000.00.

9 \* \* \*

10 (4) For projects involving the extraction of earth resources, including  
11 but not limited to sand, gravel, peat, topsoil, crushed stone, or quarried  
12 material, a fee as determined under subdivision (1) of this subsection or a fee  
13 equivalent to the rate of ~~\$0.10~~ \$0.20 per cubic yard of maximum estimated  
14 annual extraction, whichever is greater.

15 \* \* \*

16 (6) In no event shall a permit application fee exceed ~~\$135,000.00~~  
17 \$150,000.00.



1

\* \* \*

2

\* \* \* Effective dates \* \* \*

3

Sec. 36. EFFECTIVE DATES

4

This act shall take effect on July 1, 2010, except that Sec. 29 shall take

5

effect on January 1, 2011.